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PSEGESPCEm Resource

From: Alan Muller [alan@greendel.org]
Sent: Saturday, December 06, 2014 1:53 PM
To: James Prescott; PSEGESPEIS Resource; montgomery@delawareonline.com
Subject: Re: Nuclear reactors

Jim: 
 
Could you send me the complete testimony you excerpt from below?   Thanks. 
 
am 
 
At 01:01 PM 12/6/2014 -0500, James Prescott wrote: 
 
6 December 2014 
 
Testimony has been given: 
 
PSEG also is working with a company on designs for a new type of “small, modular reactor” with fewer parts, 
a simpler design, deep underground containment and waterless cooling features. 
 
Although recycling water systems and cooling towers would be required for any new conventional reactors, a 
permit fight is expected in 2015 over renewal of the more-than 3 billion gallon per day cooling water intakes 
for Salem Units 1 and 2. Environmental groups have argued that any increase in cooling water withdrawals 
from the Delaware River will worsen already large aquatic life losses caused by existing demands. 
 
Contact Jeff Montgomery at 463-3344 or jmontgomery@delawareonline.com. 
 
It is transparent that the nuclear reactor proposal is a threat to ecology of public health and safety and 
that the PSEG also is working with a company on designs for a new type of “small, modular reactor” with 
fewer parts, a simpler design, deep underground containment and waterless cooling features; and that  this 
effort be accelerated with a postponement of the proposed nulear reactor  construction. 
 
 
 
James W. Prescott, Ph.D. 
BioBehavioral Systems 
1140-23 Savannah Road 
Lewes, DE 19958 
302.645.7436 
301.318.3178 cp 
jprescott34@comcast.net 
http://www.violence.de 
http://montagunocircpetition.org 
http://ttfuture.org/bonding/articlehttp://ttfuture.org/bonding/dvd_archive/overview  
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